

GASC April 2018 Board Meeting

8th April 2018/ 7:00 pm/ Hospital Conference Room

Attendees

Jerry Caldwell, Anthony Trice, Fran Trice, Neil Singco, Michael Reeves, Jennifer Colasacco, Mary Scrivner, Bob Scrivner, Mary Ann Walker, Tom Pomeroy, Nicole Adcock, Becki Prigg, Tanya Howe, Michelle Caldwell, Jacob Miller, Dave Conner, Magdalena Snyder

Board Regrets: Jim Blaszak, Erik Reed, Carla Julian

Guests: Greg Hall, Josh Jensen

Agenda

Meeting Started at 7:01pm, quorum - 17

Last Meeting Approved: Motion- Magdalena, Second - Michelle

New Business:

President Report: Michael

- National Volunteer Day - running an ad in the Daily Reporter, \$30 (approved)
- Indoor Complex bid- Arizona Company 1.5 million per structure
 - Look for somewhere besides Brandywine to build
 - Talking to Elaine and Rick from the city
 - Turf would cost additional million per building
 - Fountain would cost additional million per building
 - This all how Grant Park started
- Lighting Project put on hold for now
- We have 10 new player benches
- Golf Cart decals are ready
- Moving the work horse to the back shed
- Leadership Library - would like for us to all read the books and give a short report on them. Books we be at the concession stand, they can be signed out.
- Leadership Foundation papers - wants everyone to fill one out
- Book Report - 5 Dysfunctions of a Team: absent of trust, fear of conflict, lack of commitment, avoidance of accountability and attendance to results

Vice President and Rec Report: Jerry

- 3x3 meeting is 4/10 at 6pm
- Reading Robert's Rules of Order

Treasurer's Report: Mary

- Savings: 8,557.44
- Checking: 37,364.32
- CD: 15,094.13
- Meetings are going to be the 3rd Tuesday of every month at 6pm
- Book Report: NonProfit-assign different people different jobs, please give details for bills and receipts.

Academy: Neal and Jen

- Practice has been at the tennis court cause of weather
- Play Practice Play is what we are following
- Academy Day- assigned who helping each day
- New players this year
- Looking for a new coach
- Player evaluations are done
- Have meetings so that everything get done

Juniors: Jacob

- 18 players so far
- 1st session was today

Fields: Neal

- Fields are getting better from all the rain

Sponsorship Committee: Michael

- Going to put a tent up to sell soccer shirts on Rec weekends
 - They are going to give back 20% to the club.
- No info on the Hancock Community Grant
- Josh has a grant contact
-

Concession Stand: Jen

- 46% staffed so far
- Low on sign ups
- Going to be open all summer, so please sign up to help

- Kuwanii's signed up for a whole weekend 4/26-4/27

5K: David

- Softball is stopping the race from being moved to the summer

USF: Bob

- Season just started
- Greenfield Fire Territory - looking for a donation of a \$100 or a gift basket for the Pumper Pump

Lacrosse - Greg

- Practice on Saturday night
- 35 kids have come out
- Split girls and boys into separate teams
- Need more sticks
- May have a coach
- Camps are thru the Parks Dept.
- Going to just stay a club for now

Rec: Tom

- Started of the season has been pushed back a week cause of the weather
- Uniforms - no shorts in the future and going back to sizes
- Lots of people will be gone the weekend of 4/12- 4/13 for travel
- American Legion is coming Saturday for a picture with the golf cart

New Business

- Need to do something in memory of Coach Rob
 - Golden Rules or Field dedication
 - Magdalena and Bob going to work on this project

Meeting Ended at 8:32pm (Motion-David, 2nd-Tom)